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2. Has KHA offered to make us whole? If not, it appears that the BOS should direct the County
Counsel to possibly seek civil remedies.

Joe Harn 
Auditor-Controller 
El Dorado County 

From: Rafael Martinez 

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:45 PM 

To: Greg P. Ferrero <Greg.Ferrero@edcgov.us>; George Turn boo <George.Turnboo@edcgov.us>; Brian K. 

Veerkamp <Brian.VeerkamP-@edcgov.us>; Lori Parlin <lori.Rarlin@edcgov.us>; Brooke Laine 

<Brooke.Laine@edcgov.us>; Tiffany Schmid <Tiffan:v..Schmid@edcgov.us> 

Cc: Cindy Munt <Cind:v..Munt@edcgov.us>; Mark Treat <Mark.Treat@edcgov.us>; Kathy Witherow 

<kath:v..witherow@edcgov.us>; Shelley Wiley <Shelle:v..Wiley..@edcgov.us>; Lisa D. Watson 

<Lisa.Watson@edcgov.us>; Laura Schwartz <laura.schwartz@edcgov.us>; Tara Stout <Tara.Stout@edcgov.us>; 

David A Livingston <david.livingston@edcgov.us>; Daniel Vandekoolwyk <Daniel.VandekoolwyJs@edcgov.us>; 

Adam J. Bane <adam.bane@edcgov.us>; Zachary S. Oates <Zach.Oates@edcgov.us>; John H. Kahling 

<john.kahling@edcgov.us> 

Subject: TIF Discrepancy 

Honorable Board of Supervisors and CAO, 

As a follow up to our in-person conversation about the major discrepancy found in the 2024 Traffic 
Impact Fee Program Major Update, attached is a memo with more details. Please contact me if you 
wish to discuss further. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Rafael Martinez 
Director 

County of El Dorado 
Department of Transportation 
2850 Fairlane Court 
Placerville, CA 95667 
(530) 621-7533
rafael. martinez@edcgov.us
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This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

  Report Suspicious   ‌

From: Sue Taylor
To: Planning Department
Subject: Regarding Design Standards
Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 2:15:18 PM

Please forward to the Planning Commissioners:
To the Planning Commission:

The County Board of Supervisors just agreed to pay another $400,000.00
for Design Standards and it was not made clear as to what the intent is for
this action.

Historically the process of creating Design Standards was based on the
General Plan to contribute to the communities quality of life:

  GOAL 2.4: EXISTING COMMUNITY IDENTITY Maintain and enhance the
character of existing rural and urban communities, emphasizing both the
natural setting and built design elements which contribute to the quality of
life, economic health, and community pride of County residents.

    Policy 2.4.1.2 The County shall develop community design guidelines in
concert with members of each community which will detail specific
qualities and features unique to the community as Planning staff and funds
are available. Each plan shall contain design guidelines to be used in
project site review of all discretionary project permits. Such plans may be
developed for Rural Centers to the extent possible. The guidelines shall
include, but not be limited to, the following criteria: 
A. Historic preservation
B. Streetscape elements and improvements
C. Signage
D. Maintenance of existing scenic road and riparian corridors
E. Compatible architectural design
F. Designs for landmark land uses
G. Outdoor art

The effort to get these in place has been side-stepped by the County since
2006.  In helping Shingle Springs to get this in place I assisted the
community in getting the process started in 2013.  The County decided to
include it into future goals and set some funds aside.  Then again it
appeared to be put into a black hole until 2022.  It has not been clear if
this current action is to abide by the General Plan to create a better quality
of life for communities within these districts, or according to the text in the
agenda to streamline low income housing projects by right into these
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communities.  It's also not clear what properties will be allowed to build
these low income high density projects after the design standards are in
place. 

Given this, I have a request I would like for the Commission to agendize at
the next Commission meeting:

1).  I would like to see an agenda item on the Planning Commission that
can give the public a clear picture of the County's intent.

2).  What is the baseline for a low income high density project by right on
Residential, Multi-Family, Commercial or on a Commercial Corridor.  Is
there anything that would prevent such a project from being built on any
parcel within the county once these design standards are adopted?  Will
lack of infrastructure, lack of space, lack of setbacks, etc. be a cause for
denial?  

3).  If the public feels that the project does not qualify for any of the State
Bills that allow such a low income high density project, what is the appeal
process for that challenge? 

4).  How did the Mercy Housing Project on Pleasant Valley Road get
approved without the required infrastructure in place?  

Thank you for your consideration.

Sue Taylor
530-391-2190
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